
2125 Citracado Parkway, Suite 300, Escondido, CA  92029  Tel 760.740.6383  Web www.palomarhealth.org/ContentPage.aspx?nd=600 

MEETING OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2022, 3:00 P.M. 
PLEASE NOTE: Participation will be virtual pursuant to Palomar Health Board Resolution No. 01.10.22(03)-03 which applies to 

those members of the Palomar Health Development Board who are also members of the Palomar Health Board. 
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone: https://meet.goto.com/174294869 

OR Dial in using your phone: 877.309.2073; Access Code: 174294869# 

Time Page Target 
    I. CALL TO ORDER 3:00 
   II. PUBLIC COMMENTS2 15 3:15 

5 minutes allowed per speaker, with a cumulative total of 15 minutes per group 
For further details and policy see Request for Public Comment notice on the website 

 III. INFORMATION ITEMS
A. None 0 3:15 

IV. OLD BUSINESS
  A. None 0 3:15 

 V. MINUTES

*A. Monday, December 6, 2021 (Addendum A – Pp5-10) 2 2 3:17 

VI. NEW BUSINESS
*A. Election of a Chairperson and a Vice-Chairperson of the Audit Committee 3 3 3:20 

VII. PRESENTATIONS

A. Audited Financial Statements – FYE June 30, 2022– (Addendum B – Pp11-21) Aldrich CPAs
& Advisors LLP 20 4 3:40 

VIII. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 5 — 3:45 

IX. FINAL ADJOURNMENT 3:45 

Next Meeting: TBD 

Palomar Health Development, Inc. 
Audit Committee of the Board of Directors 

Linda C. Greer, RN, Director Laurie Edwards-Tate, MS, Director 

If you have a disability, please contact us 72 hours prior to scheduled meeting time 
by calling 760-740-6383 to arrange reasonable accommodations 

https://meet.goto.com/174294869
https://www.palomarhealth.org/media/file/Health%20Development/Request%20for%20Public%20Comments.pdf


Minutes from the December 6, 2021, 
Palomar Health Development Audit Committee Meeting 

TO: Audit Committee of the Palomar Health Development Board 

MEETING DATE:  Friday, September 9, 2022 

FROM: Tanya Howell, Corporate Secretary 

Background: The minutes from the PHD Audit Committee meeting held on Monday, 
December 6, 2021, are respectfully presented for approval (Addendum A). 

Budget Impact: N/A 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the minutes from the PHD Audit 
Committee meeting, held on Monday, December 6, 2021. 

Motion: X 

Individual Action: 

Information: 

Required Time: 

2



Election of Officers for CY2022 

TO: Audit Committee of the Palomar Health Development Board 

MEETING DATE:  Friday, September 9, 2022 

FROM: Michael J. Bogert, Chief Financial Officer 

Background: The Bylaws of Palomar Health Development, Inc. (“Health Development”) {ARTICLE IV, 
Section 4.12, as amended January 27, 2015} authorize the Board of Directors (“the Board”) to create one 
or more Board committees.  In November 2018, the Board formally created a two-person Audit 
Committee, comprised of “the two Palomar Health-appointed Directors of the Board not appointed 
Chairperson of the Board”. 

Further, ARTICLE IV, Section 4.13 requires that regular and special meetings and actions of Board 
Committees shall be governed by the provisions of this Article IV applicable to meetings and actions of 
the Board. 

ARTICLE IV, Section 4.07 requires that the Board elect officers at its Annual Organizational Meeting:  “One 
member shall be elected as Chairperson, one as Vice-Chairperson and one as Secretary.  The Board may 
also appoint the Treasurer at the Annual Organizational Meeting.”  In order to adapt Section 4.07 for 
pertinence to this two-person Board Committee, a Chairperson and a Vice-Chairperson should be elected. 

Budget Impact: N/A 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that a Chairperson and a Vice-Chairperson be elected for the 
Audit Committee of the Health Development Board. 

Motion: X 

Individual Action: 

Information: 

Required Time: 

3



Entrance Presentation of the External Auditing Firm 
Aldrich CPAs & Advisors LLP 

TO: Audit Committee of the Palomar Health Development Board 

MEETING DATE:  Friday, September 9, 2022 

FROM: Hubert U. King, Chief Financial Officer 

Background: The external auditing firm of Aldrich CPAs + Advisors LLP has been retained to perform an 
audit of the FYE June 30, 2022, financial reports of Palomar Health Development, Inc.  Representatives 
from the firm will discuss the attached planned scope of the audit at the meeting (Addendum B). 

Budget Impact: Budgeted 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Motion: 

Individual Action:  

Information: X 

Required Time: 

4



    AUDIT COMMITTEE 
               OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
CALENDAR YEAR 2021 

ATTENDANCE ROSTER 

MEETING DATES 
MEMBERS  9/15/2021  12/6/2021 
Linda Greer, RN  V 
Jeff Griffith, EMT‐P  E  V 
Staff Attendee 
Tanya Howell, Secretary  V  V 
Former Members 
John Clark  V 
Guest Presenters1 

P = Present  E = Excused  V = Virtual 

1 See text of minutes for names of invited guests/presenters 

ADDENDUM A

5



HEALTH DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL AUDIT COMMITTEE – MEETING MINUTES – MONDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2021 
(I.A)  AGENDA ITEM 

 DISCUSSION CONCLUSIONS/ACTIONS  FOLLOW‐UP/ 
RESP PARTY 

I. CALL TO ORDER
 Notice of Meeting and Full Agenda Packet were posted at PH’s Administrative Offices and on the Palomar Health Development, Inc. (PHD) home page on
the PH website on Tuesday, November 30, 2021, which is consistent with legal requirements.  Notice of that posting was also made that date via email to the
Board and staff members.
 As there was not yet a Chairperson, Director Griffith called the meeting to order at 11:03 a.m.
 Quorum was established (see roster for attendees)

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
 There were no public comments
III. INFORMATION ITEMS

 None

IV. OLD BUSINESS

 None

V. MINUTES
A. Minutes, Thursday, October 22, 2020 MOTION: By Director Griffith, seconded by Director Greer and carried 

to approve the minutes from the Thursday, October 22, 2020, 
meeting 
Vote taken by roll call vote: Director Greer – Aye; Director Griffith – 
Aye 

 Director Greer stated that she had read the minutes
 Mrs. Howell noted that – although Director Greer had not been on the Committee at the time of the meeting – it was appropriate for her to vote since she
was now a member

B. Minutes, Wednesday, September 15, 2021 MOTION: By Director Greer, seconded by Director Griffith and carried 
to approve the minutes from the Wednesday, September 15, 2021, 
meeting 
Vote taken by roll call vote: Director Greer – Aye; Director Griffith – 
Aye 

 Director Greer stated that she had also read this set of minutes
 Mrs. Howell noted that – although Director Greer had also not been on the Committee at the time of this meeting – it was also appropriate for her to vote
since she was now a member

6



HEALTH DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL AUDIT COMMITTEE – MEETING MINUTES – MONDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2021 
(I.A)  AGENDA ITEM 

 DISCUSSION CONCLUSIONS/ACTIONS  FOLLOW‐UP/ 
RESP PARTY 

VI. NEW BUSINESS

A. Election of a Chairperson and a Vice‐Chairperson of the Audit
Committee

MOTION: By Director Greer to nominate Director Griffith as the 
Chairperson of the Committee, accepted by Director Griffith 
Vote taken by roll call vote: Director Greer – Aye; Director Griffith – 
Aye 
No specific action was needed to elect Director Greer the Vice‐
Chairperson, as she is the only other member of the Committee 

 Before moving to the next topic on the agenda, Director Greer asked if the other people in the meeting could be introduced
 Aimee Ebner introduced herself, stating that she is the accountant for PHD
 Jim Smith introduced himself as the VP of Finance for Palomar Health (PH), then stated that Ms. Ebner hadn’t  provided enough information about herself

o Ms. Ebner has been an accountant with Palomar Health for about 12 years, she is technically very capable, and she is the member of the PH finance
team who keeps all the books for PHD, with oversight from Sherray McCloud, Director of Finance for PH

o Ms. Ebner does an outstanding job, both for audits as well as for the focused audits required as part of PHD’s requirements under several grants

VII. PRESENTATIONS
A. Audited Financial Statements – FYE June 30, 2021 – by
Aldrich CPAs & Advisors LLP

MOTION: By Director Greer, seconded by 
Director Griffith, and carried to 
recommend approval of the Audited 
Financial Statements – FYE June 30, 2021, 
as presented 

• Mrs.  Howell  will  forward  the
recommendation to the PHD Board at the
December 13th meeting - DONE

 Andy Maffia, Partner with Aldrich CPAs + Advisors, stated  that he would be providing the results of the audit to  this Committee, he would provide an
opportunity for questions, and would present information regarding specific take‐away points
 The documents were in draft form, on purpose: The Auditors had a chance to go over the draft with Management, and will do so with this Committee; then
the  final draft will go to  the Board  to ensure a  fair and accurate picture has been presented, making sure that everyone has a good understanding of the
documents
 As a non‐profit, the audited financial statements will be available to the public, and the auditors felt that it was good for the members to know what the
statements looked like and what was in them in order to be able to articulate that information to the general public should they be questioned
 Mr. Maffia asked that if at any point a Committee member had questions, they should feel free to ask them at that time, as he would be making an attempt
to ensure that they as the Committee members were comfortable with the information
 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY (PAGE 21)

o Provides the significant conclusions of the audit
o Point one references the engagement letter that outlined Aldrich’s responsibilities as the audit firm as well as the responsibilities of Management

7



HEALTH DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL AUDIT COMMITTEE – MEETING MINUTES – MONDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2021 
(I.A)  AGENDA ITEM 

 DISCUSSION CONCLUSIONS/ACTIONS  FOLLOW‐UP/ 
RESP PARTY 

o At the end of the day, the auditor’s responsibility was to provide an opinion regarding PHD’s financial statements, which could be attached to the
financial statements and would provide assurances as to the information the auditors were reviewing
 Basically reporting that a third party had reviewed and essentially given a stamp of approval to the information

o The opinion this year was an unmodified one – the highest level of assurance that could be provided
 It was the same opinion provided last year and for all the prior years for which Aldrich had been PHD’s auditor
 Unmodified means there were no modifications to the standard report and, instead of saying, “everything was okay except for this…”, the report

was clean and unchanged 
o As the auditors reviewed information, they also looked at the internal controls within the organization, which are the checks and balances needed to

help prevent and detect errors and prevent fraud
 The auditors then used that information to design their audit approach, in some instances testing controls and in others testing transactions
 If areas of weakness or which could be strengthened were identified, that information would have been provided to Management; however, the

auditors did not identify any material weaknesses or significant deficiencies 
o The fourth bullet point speaks to the risk in how the audit is designed

 Since the auditors don’t look at every transaction that transpired throughout the year, they are sampling from populations as opposed to testing
the whole population; and through that they narrow down the areas that need more significant testing than others, with the audit being designed 
with that approach in mind 
1) Through the information provided by the Management team, the auditors were then able to execute that plan

o The final bullet point notes that the auditors received full cooperation from the Management team—VP of Finance for PH Jim Smith and   Financial
Services Manager for PHD Aimee Ebner providing the information
 Ms. Ebner was the primary contact, providing support to the auditors and answering their questions 
 Although it’s never fun going through an audit, the team was well prepared and extremely professional, providing all information needed to facilitate 

the work product in a timely manner 
 An audit can only be successful if Management is doing their job, and the outcome overall is a strong indicator of how the entire audit went, reflected 

in the unmodified opinion, with no lacks in internal controls, a testament that the entire team was taking their roles within the accounting function 
seriously 

 Mr. Maffia further noted that this was a report card for the Management team, and they did a tremendous job 
 Director Griffith asked if any PH Board members had reached out directly to the auditors, and the answer was, “no”
 Director Greer commented that Director Griffith had been on the PH Board for 10 years, and that she had been on the PH Board going on 16 years, they
were both familiar with the audit process, and she thanked Mr. Maffia for letting them know that the team had been aboveboard and had helped rather than
hindering them
 INTERNAL CONTROL LETTER (PAGE 22)

o If deficiencies had been found, that information would have appeared within this letter; however, there were no material weaknesses identified
 AUDIT FINDINGS LETTER (PAGE 23)

o This is a required communication. internal both for Management and the Board, and it puts into writing what is being discussed today

8



HEALTH DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL AUDIT COMMITTEE – MEETING MINUTES – MONDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2021 
(I.A)  AGENDA ITEM 

 DISCUSSION CONCLUSIONS/ACTIONS  FOLLOW‐UP/ 
RESP PARTY 

o If there had been any deficiencies, disagreements with Management, etc., that information would have been spelled out in this letter
o The letter itself is overall fairly boilerplate regarding requirements
o The paragraphs in the middle of the page identify that there are estimates built into the financial statements, which is not unique to PHD

 All financial statements have estimates built into them, and this provides the opportunity to identify those estimates
 There’s an estimate for the allowance for doubtful accounts, which is related to receivables
 There were also estimates related to how expenses are allocated between program and supporting services

 SUMMARY OF ADJUSTMENT (PAGE 25)
o There was one adjustment, very insignificant in the grand scheme of this organization, but the auditors need to keep track of it in this package to ensure

that the records on the audit side match those on the organization’s side
 The adjustment was done in order for the financial records to match up with the audited financial statements from last year
 Again, it was nothing uncommon, but keeping track of any adjustments needed to become a part of the package
 Only having one adjustment was another strong indicator of how well the audit went; and, had there been several, it would have indicated there

might need to be changes made to processes 
 INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT (PAGE 29)

o Mr. Maffia stated that the opinion rendered was an unmodified opinion, noting that the financial statements were presented fairly in all material aspects
o There was an emphasis regarding the economic dependency on PH, which had to do the with negative amounts in net assets found on Page 30

 If PHD had been  a  stand‐alone entity,  that  could have  triggered  the  reader  to  react negatively  to  the  financials; however,  knowledge of  the
relationship with the hospital would give the reader more comfort regarding the overall financial health of the organization 

 Director Greer noted that PHD was a part of PH and PH was a part of them, and PH would support PHD just like they do any of the ACOs
o She further stated that PHD was managed well, and the grants had been very well‐thought‐out; however, she knew we had Forensic Health Services

and the First 5 Commission grants, and she wondered if there was anything that listed those grants in this report
 Mr. Maffia stated that nothing was required by GAAP regarding listing out the various grants
 Mrs. Howell added that Ms. Ebner would be making a presentation on all the grants next week at the PHD Board meeting; and Ms. Ebner provided

a brief rundown: First 5 Healthy Development Services provides occupational therapy for 0‐5 kids; the home visiting program is funded by First 5 
First Steps, Cal Learn and CalWORKs, and each grant provides the same type of services to various populations – home visiting for infants and new 
mothers; Forensic Health Services; Green Oaks Ranch intake center; and there is still a bioterrorism grant 

 Mr. Maffia stated that the reason for having this meeting was to provide the opportunity for the Committee to ask those questions and to ensure that
everyone had a good understanding of what was going on, then he asked if Director Griffith had any questions

o Director Griffith stated that there wasn’t anything that really stuck out to him, he thought Mr. Maffia had done a really good job with his overview, and
it always made his year when the auditor declared that everything was good

 Director Greer asked for clarification about the process for providing this information to the PHD Board, and Mrs. Howell stated that the information would
be  forwarded as a recommendation  from  this Committee  for next week’s Board meeting, at which  time  that body would review  the materials and pass a
resolution accepting the audited financials as the annual report of PHD

9



HEALTH DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL AUDIT COMMITTEE – MEETING MINUTES – MONDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2021 
(I.A)  AGENDA ITEM 

 DISCUSSION CONCLUSIONS/ACTIONS  FOLLOW‐UP/ 
RESP PARTY 

o Mr. Maffia asked if he was requested to attend, and Mrs. Howell stated that 15 minutes had been allotted on the agenda just in case the members of
the Board not on this Committee had any questions, so it would be appropriate for him to attend, and she would ensure that he had the invitation with
virtual meeting information

VIII. AUDIT COMMITTEE COMMENTS/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

 None

IX. ADJOURNMENT

 The meeting was adjourned by Chair Griffith at 11:36 a.m.

SIGNATURES: 

PHD Board Audit 
Committee Chair 

Jeff Griffith, EMT‐P  PHD Board Audit 
Committee Assistant 

Tanya Howell 

Next Meeting: TBD based on the scheduled start of audit work for the FYE June 30, 2022, audit 

10



Palomar Health Development, Inc. 
Meeting with the Audit Committee and Management 

ADDENDUM B

11



 

 

 

 

12



SCOPE OF SERVICES 

13



SCOPE OF SERVICES, CONTINUED











CLIENT SERVICE TEAM 







SERVICE TIMELINE 

14



COMMITMENTS 

SIGNIFICANT AUDIT AREAS AND ISSUES 















FRAUD CONSIDERATIONS 









15



PEER REVIEW 

16



PROFESSIONAL AND REGULATORY CHANGES 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

17



PROFESSIONAL AND REGULATORY CHANGES, CONTINUED 

 

18



PROFESSIONAL AND REGULATORY CHANGES, CONTINUED 

19



PROFESSIONAL AND REGULATORY CHANGES, CONTINUED

20



PROFESSIONAL AND REGULATORY CHANGES, CONTINUED 

• 

• 

• 

• 

21


	1 Form A - Minutes
	2 Form A - Election of Officers
	3 Form A - CPA
	Add A - Dec 2021 Minutes
	Add B - PHD 6.30.22 Audit Planning Letter
	ADPC8D7.tmp
	505
	20
	4
	3:40

	Target
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	3:00
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS2


	Page
	Time
	III. INFORMATION ITEMS
	3:15
	0
	IV. OLD BUSINESS
	 A. None
	3:15


	V. MINUTES
	 *A. Monday, December 6, 2021 (Addendum A – Pp5-10)
	2
	3:17
	VI. NEW BUSINESS
	 *A. Election of a Chairperson and a Vice-Chairperson of the Audit Committee
	3
	3
	3:20
	VII. PRESENTATIONS


	VIII. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
	IX. FINAL ADJOURNMENT




